RIVERDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Monday, May 13, 2024 Riverdale Elementary Library 7:00 p.m.

This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

- I. Call to order/Pledge of Allegiance
 - A. Roll Call B. Proof of Publication
- II. Election of Officers and Assigning Committees
- III. Approval of the consent agenda, district vouchers, the minutes of the regular board meeting of April 8th, the executive minutes of April 8th, the negotiations meeting of April 10th, the policy meeting of May 1st, the interview committee of May 6, the interview committee of May 7th, and the finance meeting of May 9th, 2024.
- IV. Approval of Activity Accounts
- V. Reports
 - A. HS Student Council Report
 - B. School Perceptions Survey Results
- VI. Administrative Reports Mr. Schmidt Mrs. Hougan Mr. Campbell
- VII. Recognition of those wishing to address the Board on Agenda items. Forms will be available before the meeting to fill out on agenda items. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes/person and no more than 10 minutes on a topic.
- VIII. New Business
 - A. Action on Resignations
 - B. Action on CESA 3 Contract
 - C. Action on Open Enrollment Requests for the 2024-2025 School Year
 - D. Action on Appointment of 2024 CESA Convention Representative
 - E. Action on First Reading of New and Revised Policies
 - F. Action on Summer School Dual Credit Courses
 - G. Action on Transportation Director
- IX. Adjourn into closed session under Wis. Statue secs 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.
 - A. Discussion on Final Non-Renewal Notice due to Staff Reduction
 - B. Discussion on Wage Schedules for 2024-2025
 - C. Discussion on Support Staff Sub Pay
 - D. Discussion on Staff Contracts for 2024-2025
 - E. Discussion on Hirings
- X. Return to Open Session
- XI. Business from Closed Session
 - A. Action on Final Non-Renewal Notice due to Staff Reduction
 - B. Action on Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Teachers Union for 2024-2025
 - C. Action on Wage Schedule for Support Staff for 2024-2025
 - D. Action on Wage Schedule for Administrative & Administrative Support for 2024-2025
 - E. Action on Teacher Contracts for 2024-2025
 - F. Action on Support Staff Assignment Sheets for 2024-2025
 - G. Action on Bus Driver Contracts for 2024-2025
 - H. Action on Extra-Curricular Contracts for 2024-2025
 - I. Action on Administration & Administration Support Contracts for 2024-2025
 - J. Action on Support Staff Sub Pay
 - K. Action on Teacher Sub Pay

- L. Action on Hiring Elementary PrincipalM. Possible Action on Hiring Junior/Senior High School PrincipalN. Possible Action on Hiring Girl's Head Basketball Coach

XII. Adjourn

If you have a physical or sensory impairment and require assistance at the Board meeting, please let us know so that we may contact you to discuss your needs. Call us at 608-739-3832